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From: Ben Thorp ;_._._._._._._._._._._._._.__ GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
To: "Andrew.Parsons, - G_ R_ O_

Subject: Horizon call tomorrow 

Date: Thu, 18 Jul 2013 13:50:39 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Hi Andy 

I am about to forward you a meeting planner for the Horizon conference call tomorrow morning, which has dial in 
details etc. I understand you spoke to Rosie about this earlier. 

Kind regards, 
Ben 

Ben Thorp I Legal I Tel.! GRO I ?._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._., 
1St Floor, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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